
Description of Permissive Change

Date: 7/31/2019

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Applicant: Zyxel Communications Corporation

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: I88LTE7461-M602 originally granted on
03/19/2019.

The difference compared as the following :

1. Leverage original two DC shielding layout into one shielding.

2. Re-layout POE circuit into shielding.

3. Adding 2nd source of LTE antenna. The details of new antennas was addressed on the test
report.

4. Updating FW to V2.00(ABQN.1)C0 for bug fixing and optimizations and does not affecting RF
characteristic

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

----------------------------------------
Emma Bao / Manager

Zyxel Communications Corporation
Tel: 886 3 578-3942 # 88582
E-mail: Emma.bao@zyxel.com.tw


